
Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Wednesday, May 2, 2012 
Noon, Council Chambers 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 
 

1. Call to Order by Sass at Noon 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Braun, Burr, Marple, Olson, Zuckerman, Sass 
Absent: Haglund, Marcoux, Whiteford 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Davidson explained that regarding Item #6, after discussion with Linda Anderson, Planning 
and Zoning Director, it was noted that the proposed furniture on Eagle Street is on private 
property. In the past, the Downtown Development Authority has only reviewed furniture on 
public property. Davidson asked that the Eagle Street discussion be removed from the 
agenda and review of furniture for the proposed Su Casa deck be added. Davidson noted 
that the applicant from Su Casa restaurant is present. 

 
Motion by Marple, second by Olson to approve the Agenda with the deletion of Item #6. 
Approval of outdoor seating at 402 Eagle Street since it is on private property and add Item 
#6. Approval of the outdoor seating at 206 Center Street, Su Casa.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – April 11, 2012 
 

Motion by Olson, second by Burr to approve the April 11, 2012 regular Meeting Minutes as 
written.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
6. DDA will be asked to consider approval of furniture for outdoor seating at 206 Center 

Street 
 

Davidson introduced the item and requested more information from the applicant.  

 
 
 



May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

 
Edgar Suarez 206 Center Street. Saurez presented photos of the proposed furniture. 
 
Burr asked where the furniture is located, in the front or the back. Suarez said it will be on 
the west side.  
 
Burr asked if he will be serving alcohol. Suarez stated that his understanding is that at this 
time it is not permitted by the City but he hopes later he may be able to present his case and 
get approval.  
 
Burr asked where the garbage can and grease container will be relocated. Suarez said the 
items will go in other places. The grease container will hopefully move to a different location 
by the garbage cans as indicated on the proposed plan.  
 
Marple said he is a little confused because he thought the open area where the garbage 
cans are now were part of the condominium of which Suarez is a part. Suarez said no, he 
had to get permission from the City to add on the current little deck to the back of his 
building.  
 
Suarez asked if there is some criteria for which the Downtown Development Authority 
determines whether or not to approve proposed furniture. It was noted that the Downtown 
Development Authority does not have any stated criteria. 
 
Motion by Braun, second by Olson to approve the furniture as presented.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
7. DDA will be asked to consider a Resolution from the Harbor Commission requesting 

financial assistance to the River Maintenance Fund 
 

Davidson gave the background of this request. At the last Harbor Commission meeting the 
board passed a resolution asking for $10,000 to be used for dredging. Davidson noted that 
wording in the Resolution includes “a continuing annual commitment.” 
 
Marple said his motion would be to approve a contribution to the River Maintenance Fund in 
the amount of $10,000 in Fiscal Year 2012-2013 only. Second by Burr.  
 
The board discussed whether the budget has the money for this; Davidson said yes, the 
Finance Director reported at last month’s meeting that this expense is in the budget. Marple 
believes it would be imprudent to make a commitment for the future. After discussion, the 
vote was called. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
8. Other Business 
 

Sass noted this is his last meeting but he wonders if there is any concern about the overage 
in the drain system.  Burr said the City is funding the project and the money may flow back 
to us from the Drain Commission.  
 



 

May 2, 2012 
Downtown Development Authority 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 

 

Davidson checked with the Finance Director regarding all the usual annual expenses, which 
she learned are all in the budget. 
 
Davidson said the board might want to start thinking about what direction to go in the future; 
maybe have a workshop in the Fall. Sass stated that he went over the Development Plan 
and the Downtown Development Authority pretty much funded all of the projects in the Plan; 
which is phenomenal. Sass noted there should be some revising of the Development Plan 
and coming up with some more proposals. Sass has been impressed with the way City Staff 
has worked to get these grants; without those the Downtown Development Authority 
probably wouldn’t have been able to fund the projects.  

 
9. Adjourn 
 

Motion by Olson, second by Burr to adjourn at 12:23 p.m.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 



 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Wednesday, September 5, 2012 
Noon, Council Chambers 
 

                                        City of South Haven 
 

MISSION STATEMENT: The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is to be a leader in 
helping to fulfill the City of South Haven Municipal Plan; through planning, funding, and 
development of projects within the DDA District which promote, encourage and contribute to 
the overall economic growth and development of the community. 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Approval of Minutes – May 2, 2012 
 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
6. DDA will be asked to appoint a board member to serve as Chairperson to fill the 

vacancy left by term-limited past Chair George Sass. 
 
7. DDA will be asked to consider support of a change to the City of South Haven 

“Outdoor Sidewalk Café License Agreement” 
 
8. DDA will be asked to review the priority list and discuss future projects. 
 
9. Other Business 
 
10. Adjourn 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Deb Davidson 
DDA Director 
 

 
 
 
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 

 

the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0700. 
 



 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Agenda Item #7 

DDA will be asked to consider support of a change to the City of South 
Haven “Outdoor Sidewalk Café License Agreement” 

 
 

 
The DDA Board will be asked to consider support of removal of a statement in the 
“Outdoor Sidewalk Café License Agreement” that prohibits alcohol to be served at 
sidewalk cafes on public property. 
 
In recent years, several restaurant owners have made inquiries to city staff about the possibility 
of allowing alcohol to be served at their sidewalk cafes which are on city property. It was 
recently discovered that it is not prohibited in the City Code of Ordinances. However, serving 
alcohol is prohibited in the sidewalk café license agreement between the City and the business 
owner.  
 
The City Manager recommended that the first step in the process of making a change to the 
agreement is to present this item to the DDA Board to find out if there is/isn’t support. If support 
is given, then the item will be sent to the Planning Commission and the City Council for 
approval. 
 
It is important to note that the restaurateur holding the liquor license must adhere to the 
Michigan Liquor Control Commission (LCC) requirements, both for indoors and outdoor serving. 
Additional LCC requirements must be met for outdoor serving including installation of a fence 
around the area of the sidewalk café. Also, the City Code of Ordinances requires five feet of 
clear space (for pedestrians.) 
 
Research suggests the economic benefit of allowing alcohol to be served at sidewalk cafes 
including adding to the vitality of the downtown. Allowing alcohol to be served at sidewalk cafes 
allows other restaurants to compete with those already serving alcohol outdoors on their private 
property, such as Joe’s Bar & Grill, Phoenix Street Café, and Brix Corner Oven. Also, it allows 
for competition with other lakeshore cities, i.e. St. Joe, Holland, and Douglas who allow alcohol 
to be served at sidewalk cafes. Some cities such as Saugatuck have restaurants that have 
private outdoor space for outdoor seating. South Haven’s downtown has limited private areas 
for outdoor seating. 
 
Two restaurant owners are serious about the possibility of serving alcohol outdoors - A.J. 
DeStefano of Maria’s and Edgar Suarez of Su Casa. Edgar will begin construction of his deck in 
the Fall. Other restaurant owners who can meet the City Code requirements and who already 
have alcohol licenses are Tello, Thirsty Perch, former Harborside Bistro, Black River Tavern, 
and Clementine’s. It is not known whether any of these owners will pursue sidewalk cafes. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
The DDA Board should consider the change to the Outdoor Sidewalk Café License Agreement 
to allow alcohol to be served at sidewalk cafes on public property. 

 
Downtown Development Authority 

Staff Report 
September 5, 2012 

 



 
Downtown Development Authority 

Staff Report 
September 5, 2012 

 

 
Support Material: Copy of email 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Deb Davidson 
DDA Director 





 

Downtown Development Authority 
 

 
Agenda Item #8 

DDA will be asked to review the priority list and discuss future projects. 
 

 
 

Background Information: 
 
As you are aware, DDA has financed several large projects over the last 2-3 years. The funds 
were reserved for these projects and therefore, there was no business to conduct while the 
projects were ongoing. With projects complete, the DDA Board should now meet to review the 
list of projects in the “Plan” and determine future projects.  
 
Several documents are included with the agenda for your review while considering future 
projects. This may be the time to update the Priority List from 2007. You will notice the many 
capital improvement projects that have been completed. The DDA has financially contributed in 
making these projects come to fruition.  

 
Regarding the FY 2012-2013 General Street Repair budget: 
The City engineers have determined that Water Street is a priority for paving, including ADA 
sidewalk and curb cuts. They have estimated the project to be $155,000. The FY 2012-2013 
budgeted amount for general street repair is $250,000 leaving a balance of $95,000. However, it 
is possible that during the paving project, problems may be encountered such as sink holes and 
storm sewer repair. In 2006, a sink hole was discovered next to the stone lighthouse on Water 
Street. It is recommended to leave the $95,000 budgeted for Water St in the case that problems 
arise. 
 
Projects to consider: 
Phoenix Street paving in 2014 
Acquisition of blighted building(s) 

 
Support Material: 
DDA Action Plan Statement 
DDA Capital Projects List To-Date 
DDA Debt Outstanding FY13 
DDA Strategic Plan 
Development Plan Projects List 
Priority List (2007) 
DDA Projections – will be presented by Financial Director at meeting 
 
 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Deb Davidson 
DDA Director 

 
Downtown Development Authority 

Staff Report 
September 5, 2012 

 



Downtown Development Authority 
 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is to be a leader in helping to fulfill the City of 
South Haven Municipal Plan; through planning, funding, and development of projects within 
the DDA District which promote, encourage and contribute to the overall economic growth 
and development of the community. 

 
 

Action Plan 
 
The South Haven DDA will continue to focus on “Bricks and Mortar” type projects and where 
necessary and applicable, integrate/combine these projects for seamless presentation and cost 
effectiveness.  
 
The South Haven DDA will institute a Five-Year Rolling Plan and assign a low, medium and high 
designation to each project. The DDA will review the status and position of projects on a yearly basis.   
 
 

1. High Priority: 
a. General Street Repair 

i. Involves repair and reconstruction of streets in the District; streets listed on City 
Council priority list 

b. Downtown Public Restroom Improvements 
i. Construction of additional restroom facilities including new restroom facilities at 

the west end of downtown 
c. Streetscape Improvements 

 i. Includes underground utilities, creation landscaped boulevards, ornamental 
lighting, stamped crosswalks, directional signage, benches, tree grates, kiosks, 
etc.  

d. South Haven Trail 
i. Involves the construction of a bicycle trail to connect the downtown with the Kal-

Haven Trail 
 

2. Medium Priority: 
a. HarborWalk Improvements 

      i. Involves walking path on north side harbor area on city-owned land including 
improvements such as ADA accessibility, landscaping, street resurfacing, 
benches, waste receptacles, low level lighting, electrical service, bike racks, 
pedestrian bridge crossing, etc. 

b. Acquire Real Estate 
       i. Encourage/acquire commercial dock space; purchase property to correct and 

prevent deterioration in District (i.e. Baptist Church), encourage historic 
preservation, or to promote economic growth and revitalization of the District 

c. Improve Existing Downtown Parking 
            i. Improvement of existing public parking facilities in the District 
d. Bike Lane in Town 
       i. Involves the creation of designated bike lanes on city streets 

 
 



 
3. Low Priority: 

a. North Shore/Dyckman Intersection Improvements* 
       i. Involves the reconfiguration of the roadway to direct southbound North Shore 

Drive traffic to Dyckman Avenue towards downtown 
b. Façade Program 
       i. Designed to facilitate the restoration and rehabilitation of buildings and 

structures in the District; create a cleaner and more attractive environment that 
encourages new businesses and customers to locate in the area while 
leveraging private to public investment in property improvements; offers an 
incentive to promote improvement that is physically, historically and 
architecturally compatible with downtown buildings, and consists of incentives to 
assist owners and tenants to improve the facades of the District commercial 
buildings. 

c. Quaker Street Parking Structure* 
         i. Construction of a parking structure at the Quaker St. parking lot 

 
 
Projects are anticipated to be financed through Tax Increment Financing (TIF) as monies are available 
and the budget allows. 
 
*The DDA is mandated by Public Act 197 of 1975 which among other things, requires that a Development Plan 
be prepared and approved and include a list of projects to be implemented. The current City of South Haven 
DDA Development Plan includes a list of projects that were approved in the Year 2000 Plan Amendment. During 
the recent strategic planning process, the Board agreed that some of the projects in the current Plan should now 
be omitted from the list. However, according to law, the projects can only be removed via the amendment 
process. So, in an effort to be consistent with the 2000 Plan, the Strategic Plan includes all of the projects on the 
list. The DDA anticipates an amendment to the Plan in 2006 proposing to remove the asterisked items. 
 
 



DDA Capital Projects beginning 2003

Year completed Estimated cost Description

Dunkley/Williams St 2,800,000.00$   Infrastructure improvements; bike path
Wells St/Extension of Kal-Haven Trail 891,528.00$      Infrastructure improvements; extension of trail

2010 Restroom/parking lot/bike trail extension/rain garden 315,000.00$      City-owned vacant lot at corner of Huron/Kalamazoo Streets
Black River Park 4,500.00$          Bike path
North Shore Drive 25,000.00$        Street and infrastructure improvements
Broadway/Dyckman improvements 126,000.00$      Re-striping to add bike lane; infrastructure improvements

2009 Huron St. 90,000.00$        Repaving and infrastructure improvements
Hogan's Alley 182,000.00$      Infrastructure & alley improvements

2008 Ornamental lights/underground utilities in  downtown 125,000.00$      Purchase of lights; BPW paid for utilities underground
Quaker St parking lot renovation (behind MI Theatre) 67,000.00$        resurfacing, decorative lights

Phoenix St Crosswalk 43,000.00$        
asphalt removal, replaced with concrete, brick pavers in
crosswalk

HarborWalk @ Old Harbor Village 15,000.00$        Contribution to extend HarborWalk for public viewing

Eagle St project???
Reconstruction upgrades to utilities, storm sewer, sidewalk, 
underground utilities, ornamental lighting

Quaker St parking lot (west of city hall) 92,000.00$        Reconstruction

2007
Huron St parking lot renovation/restroom improvements
Dyckman Park improvements 711,500.00$      Reconstruction

Kalamazoo, Williams, Quaker Streets project 670,000.00$      
Utilities upgrade and placement of utilities underground;
decorative lighting

2005-
2008 Streetscape 260,000.00$      

Trash receptacles, signage, sprinkler systems in islands,
metal work, Wade-Trim, bike racks

2005 Baseline Rd 250,000.00$      Reconstruction
Wells St/Dunkley Ave and Eagle?? 236,000.00$      Reconstruction, round-about
Relocation of DPW building 163,000.00$      Prepare Dunkley area for redevelopment
St. Joseph St reconstruction 345,000.00$      Infrastructure

2003 Ice rink purchase 125,000.00$      

Total 7,536,528.00$   



DDA DEBT OUTSTANDING After FY 13 Payments
Original Principal

Project Funding Source Length of Loan Amount Year End Outstanding Balance 

F371 St. Joe sewer �reconstruction DDA 24 years 5,800,000.00$         2027 3,980,000.00$                   
F363 Wells/Eagle Streets DDA 20 years 1,500,000.00$         2027 1,165,000.00$                   
F370 Public Works bldg� relocation DDA - �30% 20 years 679,500.00$            2022 619,500.00$                      

F395

DDA Refunding Bonds
(for refinancing of 1989 Bonds
issued for Riverfront improvements) DDA 15 years 3,395,000.00$         2015 705,000.00$                      



South Haven DDA - Strategic Plan 
 

I.  Executive Summary 
 
The Organization 
 

Michigan Public Act 197 of 1975, as amended, commonly referred to as the Downtown  
Development Authority Act (“the Act”), is an Act to provide for the establishment of a downtown  
development authority; to prescribe its powers and duties; to correct and prevent deterioration in  
business districts; to encourage historic preservation; to authorize the acquisition and disposal of  
interests in real and personal property; to authorize the creation and implementation of  
development plans in the districts; to promote the economic growth of the districts; to create a  
board; to prescribe its powers and duties; to authorize the levy and collection of taxes; to 
authorize  the issuance of bonds and other evidences if indebtedness; and to authorize the use of 
tax  increment financing.     
 
The Act was created in part to correct and prevent deterioration in business districts, to authorize  
the acquisition and disposal of interests in real property, to promote the economic growth of  
business districts, to authorize the issuance of bonds, and to authorize the use of tax increment  
financing.  The Act seeks to reverse historical trends which have led to a loss of population, tax  
base, job opportunities, and economic activity in Michigan cities.  It gives cities the means to  
revitalize downtown areas through a downtown development authority.  The methods granted in  
the Act may be used by a downtown development authority in ways appropriate to the problems  
facing a particular downtown district. 
 

 
The Organization’s Mission 
 
Our mission  
 

• The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) is to be a leader in helping to fulfill the City 
of South Haven Municipal Plan; through planning, funding, and development of projects 
within the DDA District which promote, encourage and contribute to the overall economic 
growth and development of the community.  

 
Our goal is to: 

 
• Encourage a strong, healthy economy  
• Provide advocacy where needed 

 
and will focus on five (5) areas as laid out by the Master Plan for the City of South Haven. 
 

1. Central Business District 
2. Tourism 
3. Infrastructure/Transportation 
4. Public Facilities 
5. Real Estate 

 
Our ambition is to build value in the community for the benefit of the community. 
 
 
Target Market 
 

Primary 
• Taxpayers - Full and part-time  

Secondary 
• Visitors to South Haven who benefit taxpayers 

 
Management 

1 



South Haven DDA - Strategic Plan 
 

Current DDA Board of Directors (When plan was created in 2005) 
• John Braun - Chair 
• Barbara Kreuzer 
• Robert Kripatis 
• Jay Marcoux 
• Martha Kay Nelson 
• Andrea Olson 
• Al Ruppert 
• George Sass 
• Dorothy Appleyard – Mayor 
• Kevin Anderson –City Manager (non-voting) 
• Deb Davidson – Director (non-voting) 

     
 
Funds Sought and Utilization 

  
The DDA Board has spent many hours prioritizing projects and ways in which the money could be spent. 
We believe that the projects identified are necessary and doable as part of a rolling five-year plan. Some 
items may be solely accomplished by the DDA, while others may be part of a cost / responsibility sharing 
program with others. 
 
 
Projects 
 
The South Haven DDA will continue to focus on “Bricks and Mortar” type projects and where necessary 
and applicable, integrate/combine these projects for seamless presentation and cost effectiveness.      
                 

1.  Central Business District 
• Facade Improvement Program (Current/Ongoing) This program is designed to 

facilitate and assist in the restoration and rehabilitation of buildings and structures in the 
Downtown Development Authority (DDA) district of the City of South Haven; to create a 
cleaner and more attractive environment that encourages new businesses and 
customers to locate in the area while leveraging private to public investment in property 
improvements; offers an incentive to promote improvement that is physically, historically 
and architecturally compatible with buildings, and consists of incentives to assist owners 
and tenants to improve the facades of DDA district commercial buildings. 

 
2.  Tourism  

• South Haven Trail into the Downtown District – Develop a bicycle trail connection 
between the Downtown and the Kal-Haven Trail State Park.  Costs associated with the 
project could include but are not limited to: design, demolition, construction, paving, 
signage and purchase of bicycle racks. Project would be integrated with general street 
repair. 

 
• Bike Lane through District – Create bicycle lanes throughout the district to encourage 

and support visitation to the area. Project would include signage and purchase of bicycle 
racks and would be integrated with general street repair. 

 
3.  Infrastructure/ Transportation  

• Baseline Project (Current) Baseline Road improvements include construction of storm 
water drainage, repaving and construction of a bike trail to this alternate entrance to the 
Downtown from the North Side. Costs associated with the project could include but are 
not limited to: design, demolition, construction, paving, signage and purchase of bicycle 
racks. Project would be integrated with general street repair. 

 

2 



South Haven DDA - Strategic Plan 
 

• Quaker Street Parking Improvements (Current) In an effort to improve parking on the 
west end of the Downtown, the current parking area on Quaker Street will be 
rehabilitated to improve vehicle access, add spaces and enhance attractiveness to 
pedestrians. Project would be integrated with general street repair and streetscape. 
Costs associated with the project could include but are not limited to: design, demolition, 
construction, paving, landscaping, burying of utilities and sewer repair. 

 
• General Street Repair (Current/Ongoing) Repair and maintenance of streets in the 

DDA Development Plan Area. Costs associated with the project could include but are not 
limited to: design, demolition, construction, paving, landscaping, burying of utilities and 
sewer repair. 

  
• Improve Parking (Current/Ongoing) This project is designed to assist and facilitate the 

rehabilitation of existing parking bringing it to a functional and attractive condition as well 
as addressing the needs of additional parking areas within the district. Costs associated 
with the project could include but are not limited to: design, demolition, construction, 
paving, landscaping, burying of utilities, sewer repair and signage. 

 
• Streetscape (Current/Ongoing) Streetscape improvements include but not limited to 

landscaping, curbing, sidewalk maintenance, repair and additions to the existing 
downtown streetscape amenities. Costs associated with the project could include but are 
not limited to: design, demolition, construction, paving and signage. Project would be 
integrated with general street repair.   

 
• Create Landscaped Boulevards (Current/Ongoing) Creation to include construction, 

landscaping, curbing, maintenance, repair and additions to increase the overall appeal 
and look of the district. Costs associated with the project could include but are not limited 
to: design, demolition, construction, paving and signage. Project would be integrated with 
general street repair. 

 
• Put Utilities Underground – For safety, efficacy, and aesthetics, utilities could be put 

underground in conjunction with major street repair projects. Costs associated with the 
project could include but are not limited to: demolition, construction, paving and signage. 
Project would be integrated with general street repair. 

 
4.  Public Facilities 

• Downtown Public Restrooms - Increase number of public restrooms on the west side 
of downtown or where needed and if space is available. Public restroom facilities which 
meet the standards of the Americans with Disabilities Act will be constructed. Costs 
associated with the project could include but are not limited to: design, demolition, 
construction, paving and signage. Project would be integrated with general street repair. 

 
5.  Acquire Real Estate 

• Encourage/Acquire Commercial Dock Space – Encourage private enterprise and/or 
lease or purchase dock space in an effort to improve quality of property and to promote 
economic growth within the district while preserving public accessibility to the water.  

 
• Redevelopment of Available Properties – Purchase and improvement of derelict 

properties. 
 
Legal Status and Ownership 
 
The South Haven DDA has legal status under a Michigan Public Act 197 and is subject to the laws of The 
State of Michigan.  On August 21, 1980, the City Council of the City of South Haven (the “City”) adopted 
Ordinance  No. 632 creating and establishing the Downtown Development Authority of the City of South 
Haven  (the “DDA”).  The DDA was granted all the powers permitted a Downtown Development Authority  

3 



South Haven DDA - Strategic Plan 
 

under the Act.  
 
On July 16, 1982, the City Council of the City of South Haven (the “City”) adopted Ordinance No.  647 
creating and establishing the Downtown Development Authority of the City of South Haven (the “DDA”).  
The DDA was granted all the powers permitted a Downtown Development Authority under the Act.  In 
creating and establishing the DDA, the City found that the DDA was necessary for the best interests of 
the public to halt property value deterioration and increase property tax valuation where possible in the 
City’s business district, to eliminate the causes of said deterioration,  and to promote economic growth.   
 
On May 15, 2000, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 881, amending Ordinance No. 647, and  
adding additional property to the Downtown District of the Downtown Development Authority, and  
restating the Articles of Incorporation of the DDA. 
 
Funding for the organization comes from Tax Increment Financing (TIF). These funds will be used to 
accomplish the stated goals. 
 
 

II.  Analysis 
 
The South Haven DDA is exceptionally well-positioned to address certain needs and issues of full-time 
residents of South Haven as well as the needs and issues associated with the rapidly expanding 
Michigan tourism and second-home industry. 
 
 
 
Barriers/Obstacles 
 

• Lack of unified vision 
• Resistance to change 
• Money/funding 
• Public opinion and perception 
• Self-interest groups 
• Nescience of taxpayers and local government 

 
 
Long-Term Opportunities 
 

• Lower business turnover 
• Greater community stability 
• Increased revenue 
• Job development 
• Increased industry relocation due to a strong Central Business District 

 
 

III.  Operations  
 
Litigation 
 
The organization is not a party to any legal proceedings and no such proceedings are known to be 
threatened, or contemplated, nor are any judgments entered against any officer, director of the 
organization in their capacity as such.  
 
Accounting 
 
The South Haven DDA will maintain an accounting program and produce a monthly budget report.  
 

4 



South Haven DDA - Strategic Plan 
 

5 

An auditor will review reports and produce financial statements. 
 

IV.  Organization and Management 
 

 
 
Board of Directors 
 

• DDA Board members must meet the criteria as set forth by the State of Michigan and 
adopted by the City of South Haven.  Board member terms are four (4) years and are eligible 
for two (2) consecutive terms. Board members are selected and nominated through 
application, review and are brought before the City Council for final approval. 

 
Management  
  

• Deb Davidson - Director 
 
 

V.  Development and Exit Plans 
 
Strategy 
 
To accomplish the aforementioned projects, the South Haven DDA will institute a Five-Year Rolling Plan 
and assign a low, medium and high designation to each project. The DDA will review the status and 
position of projects on a yearly basis.   
 
High Priority 
 General Street Repair 
 Downtown Public Restroom Improvements 
 Streetscape Improvements 
 South Haven Trail 
Medium Priority 
 HarborWalk Improvements 
 Acquire Real Estate 
 Improve Existing Downtown Parking 
 Bike Lane in Town 
Low Priority 
 North Shore Drive/Dyckman Intersection Improvements 
 Façade Program 
 Quaker Street Parking Structure 
 
Exit Strategy 
 
Currently, the DDA holds bond obligations for the Water Street Marina and Park project through 2018.  
The DDA can only be dissolved through a vote of the City Council. 
 
 
  

VI.  Financials 
 
Overview 
 
Projects will be financed through Tax Increment Financing (TIF) and will proceed with/initiate projects as 
monies are available and the budget allows. 



PROJECTS LIST FROM THE  
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

DEVELOPMENT PLAN & TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN 
 

(This list is the original 2000 Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing Plan including all amendments since 
year 2000 to-date July 1, 2012.) 
 
1. South Haven Trail        $250,000 

(Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”) 

This component involves the construction of a bicycle trail to connect the downtown with the Kal Haven Trail 
State Park. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter.  

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Installation of curb, gutter, sidewalks, boardwalk and other paving. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, 
and other decorative items. 

• Installation of benches, trash receptacles, lighting, signage, banners, tree grates, etc. 

• Engineering, landscape architects, easements, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

2. Dunkley Avenue Redevelopment Area      $1,500,000 

((Per Ordinance 957, “Year 2007 Amendment”; Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”; changed from 
“Move City facilities out of Celery Pond area”) 

This component involves the demolition of the City’s Street Department Garage and Electric Department 
Barn to prepare this property for redevelopment and the relocation of these facilities. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Demolition of obsolete structures. 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, concrete and other items which must be removed to 
prepare the property for redevelopment. 

• Environmental due diligence. 

• Environmental remediation. 

• Installation of roads, water, sewer, and other public improvements necessary for the development of the 
site. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities including but not limited to fencing, grass, trees, other 
plantings and other decorative items. 



• Construction of new facilities for the City Street and Electric Departments. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

3.  Building Improvements       $150,000 

(Per Ordinance 957, “Year 2007 Amendment”; addition) 

 
This component includes working with business owners and property owners within the Downtown Development 
Authority development area. The DDA plans to facilitate these improvements by using tax increments to 
purchase easements, leasehold interests or other interests in front, side or rear facades in conjunction with 
agreements that require the property owner to make façade improvements and maintain facades.  
 
• The DDA may enter into arrangements to sell or lease the facades back to the property owners.  

 
• The DDA may develop a program of desired improvements and set requirements for the types of 

improvements to be made and the materials used.  
 

• The DDA may also directly make improvements to front and rear facades. This component may include the 
payment of legal, engineering and architectural fees related to the façade program or improvements.  
 

• This component shall also include such other programs and improvements as the DDA Board 
deems to be necessary or incidental to this project. 

4. Improve Existing Downtown Parking      $2,500,000 

(Per Ordinance 957 “Year 2007 Amendment”; Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”; amount changed 
from $200,000) 

This component involves the improvement of existing public parking facilities in the Development Area. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Installation of black top. 

• Installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 

• Striping lots. 

• Improvement of existing storm drains and installation of new storm drains. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, 
and other decorative items. 

• Signage. 

• Installation of benches, trash receptacles, lighting, signage, banners, tree grates, etc. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 



5. Quaker Street Improvements      $300,000 

(Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”) 

This component involves improvements to Quaker Street to enhance attractiveness to pedestrians. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter. 

• Reconstruction of Quaker Street, including, but not limited to filling, grading and other site preparation, 
installation of bituminous paving, and installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 

• Improvement of existing storm drains and installation of new storm drains. 

• Landscape improvements, and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, 
and other decorative items. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

6. Construction of Additional Downtown Parking    $2,500,000 

(Per Ordinance 957, “Year 2007 Amendment”; addition) 

This component involves the purchase of property and construction of parking lots and structures in the 
Development Area. 
 
New improvements to be made may include: 
 

• Acquisition of land for each parking lot. 
 

• Demolition of existing structures and clearing the sites of other obstacles. 
 

• Construction of a parking structure. 
 

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 
 

• Installation of black top. 
 

• Installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 
 

• Striping lots. 
 

• Improvement of existing storm drains and installation of new storm drains. 
 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, and other 
decorative items. 
 

• Installation of benches, trash receptacles, lighting, signage, banners, tree grates, etc. 
 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 
 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth above. 
• the items set forth above. 

7. Downtown Public Restroom Improvements    $200,000 



(“Original project in Year 2000 Plan”) 

This component involves the construction of new restroom facilities which meet the standards of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act to replace existing restrooms which have deteriorated. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Acquisition of land with the approval/concurrence of City Council. 

• Demolition of existing structures and clearing the sites of other obstacles. 

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Construction of restrooms. 

• Installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, and 
other decorative items. 

• Installation of benches, trash receptacles, lighting, signage, banners, tree grates, etc. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

8. Baseline Road Improvements       $1,000,000   

(Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”; remained in list due to bonds still owed) 

This component involves improvements to Baseline Road and the construction of a bicycle path. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter.  

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Reconstruction of Baseline Road, including, but not limited to installation of bituminous paving, and 
installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 

• Improvement of existing storm drains and installation of new storm drains. 

• Construction of a bicycle path. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, and 
other decorative items. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

9. General Street Repair       $400,000 

(“Original project in Year 2000 Plan”) 



This component involves repair and reconstruction of streets in the development area. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter.  

• Reconstruction of streets, roads, and water improvements, including, but not limited to filling, grading 
and other site preparation, installation of bituminous paving, and installation of curb, gutter and 
sidewalks. 

• Improvement of existing storm drains and installation of new storm drains. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above.  

10. Streetscape Improvements      $300,000 

(“Original project in Year 2000 Plan”) 

This component involves aesthetic improvements to the existing streetscape amenities in the development 
area. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter.  

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 

• Installation of brick pavers. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, and 
other decorative items. 

• Installation of benches, trash receptacles, lighting, signage, banners, tree grates, etc. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

11. HarborWalk Improvements      $200,000 

(Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”) 

This component involves the installation of sidewalk and walkway paving and amenities to make the 
HarborWalk ADA comply with the American with Disabilities Act. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter.  

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 



• Installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks, brick pavers, boardwalk, and other paving. 

• Landscape improvements and site amenities, including, but not limited to grass, trees, other plantings, 
and other decorative items. 

• Installation of benches, trash receptacles, lighting, signage, banners, tree grates, etc. 

• Installation of railings, ramps and signage. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

12. Ice Skating Rink         $50,000 

(Per Ordinance 957, “Year 2007 Amendment”, amount changed from $400,000 due to the fact that the 
ice rink has now been purchased; Original project in “Year 2000 Plan”) 

This component involves preparation, maintenance, and ongoing costs of ice rink operation. 

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Construction of ice rink facility. 

• Installation of ice making equipment. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

13.  Acquisition of land and/or buildings       $500,000 
 
(Per Ordinance 957, “Year 2007 Amendment”; addition) 

 
This component involves the purchase of land and/or buildings in an effort to make the properties marketable or 
useful; to promote economic growth and revitalization of the district; to encourage historic preservation; to correct 
and/or prevent deterioration in the district; and for redevelopment of commercial property. 
 
New improvements to be made may include: 

 
• Acquisition of land and/or buildings with approval/concurrence of City Council. 

 
• Demolition of existing structures and clearing the sites of other obstacles. 

 
• Lease agreements with tenants. 
• Sale of land and/or buildings. 

 
• Engineering, legal, and other professional fees. 

 
• Environmental remedial and due diligence work, soil removal and replacement with structurally supporting 

soils, demolition, backfilling and other site preparation. 
 

• Infrastructure improvements, including water, sewer and streets. 
 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

 
14. Storm and Sanitary Sewer Improvements      $5,800,000 



(Per Ordinance 972 “Year 2002 Amendment”; means to fund St. Joseph construction and reconstruction of 
sanitary sewer and storm sewer systems in Huron Street Parking Lot) 
  
This component involves improvements to the Sanitary Sewer System in the City, improvements to the Storm Water 
Drainage System in the City and the separation of this system from the Sanitary Sewer System, construction and 
reconstruction of streets, restoration of rights of way affected by these improvements. (This is a 2002 plan amendment for 
the St. Joseph Area Rehabilitation Project. DDA  share is 16%.) 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter, sewer lines and storm sewer lines. 

• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

• Installation and replacement of sewer main. 

• Installation and replacement of sanitary sewer service laterals. 

• Improvement of existing storm sewers and installation of new storm sewers, separation of storm sewer from 
sanitary sewer and conversion of existing sanitary sewer mains to storm sewer. 

• Reconstruction and restoration of streets, including, but not limited to filling, grading and other site preparation, 
installation of bituminous paving, and installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 

• Remediation of landscaping, driveways and rights-of-way damaged as a result of this project. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set 
forth above. 

15.  Water Supply System Improvements       $1,000,000 
 
(Per Ordinance 957, “Year 2007 Amendment”; addition) 
 

This component involves improvements to the Water Supply System in the City, construction and reconstruction 
of streets, restoration of rights-of-way affected by these improvements. 
 
New improvements to be made may include: 
 
• Removal of plant material, bituminous material, sidewalk, curb and gutter, water lines. 

 
• Filling, grading and other site preparation. 

 
• Installation and replacement of water main. 

 
• Installation and replacement of  laterals. 

 
• Reconstruction and restoration of streets, including, but not limited to filling, grading and other site 

preparation, installation of bituminous paving, and installation of curb, gutter and sidewalks. 
 

• Remediation of landscaping, driveways and rights-of-way damaged as a result of this project. 
 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 
 



Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

16. Municipal Waterway Improvements      $150,000 

(Per Ordinance 957 “Year 2007 Amendment”; addition for the purpose of acquiring waterfront 
property for public use) 

This component involves municipal waterway improvements in or adjacent to the Black River and any 
connecting navigable waters in the Development Area. 

New improvements to be made may include: 

• Clearing obstructions. 

• Weed and plant control. 

• Environmental due diligence. 

• Environmental remediation. 

• Acquiring real property, rights of way, easements or other property interests. 

• Construction of channels or harbors. 

• Construction of marina facilities, boat launches, ramps and docks and other boating amenities. 

• Installation of signage. 

• Engineering, legal and other professional fees. 

• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 
above. 

 
17. Marketing Efforts for Marketing of Downtown District   $10,000 cap 

(Per Ordinance 957 “Year 2007 Amendment”; addition for purpose of producing printed materials; 
no funding for marketing/advertising approved) 

This component includes:  
• The production and distribution of informational material to market the development area of the 

downtown district to attract new businesses to the downtown and further the economic development of 
the downtown. This component is not to exceed $10,000. 

• The marketing initiatives will be for attracting new businesses to the development area. Initiatives will 
not include promotion of individual businesses or promoting retail sales. 

• The marketing may be done by the DDA acting alone or through collaboration with other entities, 
including collaboration with the City economic development efforts on production and distribution of 
informational material. 

 
(a) The production and distribution of informational material about the downtown and available 
properties and development potential in the downtown. 
 



(b) Efforts to identify potential businesses for relocation to the development area and efforts to inform 
those businesses of available business opportunities in the development area and to encourage their 
location in the development area. 
 
(c) Efforts to identify and promote grant, low interest loan and other funding and other assistance for 
existing and potential businesses. 

 
 
• Such other improvements as the DDA Board deems to be necessary or incidental to the items set forth 

above. 

• •As part of this project the DDA Director will be directly engaged in marketing efforts consistent with this 
section. 

• The following goals are established for the specific marketing initiatives which will be implemented by 
the DDA.  The marketing should: 

 
(a) Provide a public benefit. 
 
(b) Stimulate private investment in the development area. 
 
(c) Stimulate job creation. 
 
(d) Support the development of a year round economy. 
 
(e) Seek to fill empty store fronts, vacant lots and other underutilized areas within the development 
area. 
 
(f) Should be consistent with the City’s overall goals for the downtown. 
 
(g) Allow an annual review including an annual vacancy survey and review for effectiveness, for each 

of five years beginning December 31, 2010 and ending December 31, 2014.  
 

Upon adoption of this Ordinance, a sunset clause is in effect ending December 31, 2014 whereby financial 
support of economic development marketing efforts will cease. City Council action is required to reinstate 
the sunset clause. 

All marketing activities included in this 2009A Amendment include all factors necessary and incidental to the 
project.  The Year 2009A Development Plan Project will be undertaken during the term of this plan as 
economic development needs and available funding allow.  Marketing activities may be ongoing, but 
financial support of the activities are not.  

 



Page 1 DDA Project Ranking Last updated: 09-05-07
Updated per 090507 DDA meeting

Projects

2009A 
Development

Plan as Amended

 Strategic
Plan 

 Priority:
Low, Med, 

High 

General Street Repair
Involves repair and reconstruction of streets in the District; streets 
listed on City Council priority list 

YES YES HIGH

Downtown Public Restroom Improvements
Construction of additional restroom facilities including new restroom 
facilities at the west end of downtown

YES YES HIGH

Streetscape improvements
Includes underground utilities, creation of landscaped boulevards, 
ornamental lighting, stamped crosswalks, directional signage, 
benches, tree grates, kiosks, etc.

YES YES HIGH

South Haven Trail 
Involves the construction of a bicycle trail to connect the downtown 
with the Kal-Haven Trail

YES YES HIGH

Acquire real estate
Encourage/acquire commercial dock space; purchase property to 
correct and prevent deterioration in District (i.e. Baptist Church), 
encourage historic preservation, or to promote economic growth and 
revitalization of the District

YES YES MED

Improve parking
Improvement of public parking facilities in the District YES YES MED

Bike lane in town
Involves the creation of designated bike lanes on city streets;
incorporate where possible in conjunction with street improvements

YES YES MED

*Façade Program (Building Improvements)
Designed to facilitate the restoration and rehabilitation of buildings 
and structures in the District; create a cleaner and more attractive 
environment that encourages new businesses and customers to 
locate in the area while leveraging private to public investment in 
property improvements; offers an incentive to promote improvement 
that is physically, historically and architecturally compatible with 
downtown buildings; and consists of incentives to assist owners and 
tenants to improve the facades of the District commercial buildings.

YES LOW

Last reviewed/updated: 09-05-07

* Have since been informed by city attorney that DDA cannot 
give money outright; must enter into an agreement with 
property owners to lease the façade back to property owners; 
Attorney does not advise doing this

Added in December 2008:
Downtown Streetscape Master Plan
Hazard Elimination
Snow Removal



DDA FUND PROJECTIONS
FY 2010 TO FY 2014

Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
2009‐2010 2010‐2011 2011‐2012 2012‐2013 2013‐2014

Revenues:
Taxes 1,616,608          1,553,532            1,480,077               1,505,829                  1,500,000       
Grants 80,000                4,263                   
Interest 3,583                 (2,006)                  8,090                       100                              100                  
Special Assessments 11,946                2,460                    14,328                    6,050                           6,000              
Other 8,212                    8,463                      

Total Revenues 1,712,137          1,566,460            1,510,959               1,511,979                  1,506,100       

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 61,076                48,560                  58,302                    46,605                        50,000            
Ice rink operations 39,209                66,398                  49,458                    68,695                        60,000            
Professional fees 32,160                615                       2,176                       1,000                           5,000              
Other contractual 41,711                8,877                       12,000                        15,000            
Building Lease 6,667                 6,667                    6,667                       6,667                           6,667              
Other items 7,889                 4,770                    5,946                       7,000                           8,000              
Landscaping 8,449                 9,135                    4,195                       5,000                           6,000              
Holiday Lighting 5,000                 5,000                    5,000                       5,000                           5,000              
Streetscape 5,447                    7,384                       5,000                           6,000              
Other capital type exp ‐                          12,703                  ‐                               ‐                                   ‐                      
Hazard Elimination 20,686                  5,282                       18,000                        20,000            
Transfer out‐River Maint ‐                          10,000                  10,000                    10,000                        10,000            
Loan Repay to Electric ‐                          ‐                            ‐                               22,948                        22,948            
2011 BA bonds‐30% 68,375                74,125                  77,287                    77,085                        83,279            
2003 bonds‐aprx 16.3% 62,000                61,500                  60,183                    62,958                        64,958            
2007 bonds‐100% 110,351              108,288               111,144                  108,883                     111,523          
DDA Bonds‐100% 374,373              377,773               376,000                  376,880                     377,360          
DEQ bonds‐100% 25,212                25,212                  14,937                    14,937                        25,212            

Total Operating Expenses 842,472              836,879               802,838                  848,658                     876,947          

Capital Project Expenses:
(Net Cost to DDA Fund) 591,663             
Kal Haven Trail & Dunkley Improvements 100,008               375,375                 
Williams Street Reconstruction 8,351                    862,058                 
Kal‐Huron Restrooms 327,233              
Wells Street 328,571              

Downtown Repaving Projects ‐ FY 13 250,000                    
Undetermined projects for FY 14 500,000          

Total Capital Project Expenses 591,663              764,163               1,237,432               250,000                     500,000          

   Grand Total Expenses 1,434,135          1,601,042            2,040,270               1,098,658                  1,376,947       

Income (loss) 278,002              (34,582)                (529,311)                 413,321                     129,153          

Beginning Fund Balance (Deficit) July 1 (4,109)                 273,893               239,311                  (290,000)                    123,321          

Ending Fund Balance (Deficit) June 30 273,893$            239,311$              (290,000)$                123,321$                    252,474$        

Drain Comm Reimbursement over 5 yrs 92,104                18,421                    annually



DDA FUND PROJECTIONS
FY 2010 TO FY 2014

Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
2009‐2010 2010‐2011 2011‐2012 2012‐2013 2013‐2014

Capital projects: TOTALS
Kal Haven Trail & Dunkley Improvements

Capital expense (100,008)              (1,809,309)             (1,909,317)     
Transfer in‐Sewer  67,631                    67,631           
Transfer in‐Water 190,324                  190,324         
Transfer in‐Cap Proj 220,000                  220,000         
Transfer in‐Streets 269,891                  269,891         
Transfer in‐Electric (Dunkley underground) 401,790                  401,790         
Grant Revenue 284,298                  284,298         

(100,008)             (375,375)                ‐                                  ‐                      (475,383)       
Williams Street Reconstruction ‐                      

Capital expense (8,351)                  (3,119,395)             (3,127,746)     
Transfer in‐Streets 217,083                  217,083         
Transfer in‐Sewer  360,352                  360,352         
Transfer in‐Cap Proj 291,000                  291,000         
Transfer in‐Electric 638,902                  638,902         
Grant Revenue 750,000                  750,000         

(8,351)                  (862,058)                ‐                                  ‐                      (870,409)       
Kal‐Huron Restrooms

Capital expense (327,233) (327,233)        
Grant Revenue ‐                      

(327,233)             ‐                              ‐                                  ‐                      (327,233)       

Wells Street
Capital expense (608,571)              (608,571)        
Grant Revenue 280,000               280,000         

‐                         (328,571)             ‐                              ‐                                  ‐                      (328,571)       

Beginning Cash Balances July 1, 2012 117,713.67$              

Add Receivables:
    Williams St Grant Revenue 750,000.00$              

Deduct Payables:
     Current Accounts Payable (918,344.71)$         
     Utilities Payable (552.06)$                 
    Unbilled State Contract Balances:
       Wells Street Project (20,543.22)$           
       Kal Haven Trail Project (80,786.49)$           

     Retainage Payable ‐ Milbocker (20,000.00)$           
   Wages & Payroll Taxes Payable (1,113.18)$             
                     Total Payables (1,041,339.66)$         

Add FY 2012‐2013 Budgeted Revenues 1,511,979.00$          

Deduct FY 2012‐2013 Budgeted Expenses (1,098,658.00)$         

Projected Ending Cash Balances June 30, 2013 239,695.01$              

BREAKDOWN OF CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS

DDA Fund ‐ Cash & Investment Projections



Date Invoice Paid Vendor
Prior year 6,500.00$                Abonmarche 250-729-974-018

10/25/2010 #100797 4,385.75$                Abonmarche
11/23/2010 #100904 4,573.95$                Abonmarche
12/23/2010 #101053 14,903.00$              Abonmarche
12/23/2010 #101054 532.00$                   Abonmarche
1/11/2011 #101102 4,786.28$                Abonmarche
2/8/2011 #101231 9,249.72$                Abonmarche
3/9/2011 #101436 5,241.55$                Abonmarche

3/23/2011 #101505 6,750.22$                Abonmarche
4/13/2011 #101664 9,156.47$                Abonmarche
4/25/2011 #101737 9,710.40$                Abonmarche
5/26/2011 #102033 11,121.01$              Abonmarche
6/24/2011 #102292 8,265.02$                Abonmarche 95,175.37$              WIP
7/21/2011 #102496 4,018.27$                Abonmarche
8/22/2011 #102697 3,511.78$                Abonmarche
9/28/2011 #102991 13,186.48$              Abonmarche

10/10/2011 #103056 14,821.75$              Abonmarche
10/21/2011 #103118 10,367.52$              Abonmarche
11/8/2011 #103247 13,608.00$              Abonmarche

11/21/2011 #103300 14,112.45$              Abonmarche
12/14/2011 #103430 9,753.50$                Abonmarche
12/29/2011 #103552 7,841.47$                Abonmarche

1/9/2012 #103582 3,096.35$                Abonmarche
1/20/2012 #103625 5,710.92$                Abonmarche
2/13/2012 #103751 6,857.00$                Abonmarche
2/28/2012 #103836 8,039.50$                Abonmarche
3/12/2012 #103924 8,929.50$                Abonmarche
3/29/2012 #104063 11,529.75$              Abonmarche
4/11/2012 #104118 12,692.00$              Abonmarche
4/20/2012 #104157 11,530.03$              Abonmarche
5/8/2012 #104284 7,015.75$                Abonmarche

5/22/2012 #104368 9,532.75$                Abonmarche
7/10/2012 #104560 4,378.38$                Abonmarche
7/31/2012 #104810 5,574.75$                Abonmarche
7/31/2012 #104945 1,692.00$                Abonmarche
8/24/2012 #104512 6,439.00$                Abonmarche

289,414.27$              

11/8/2011 AP 339300 30,106.73$              State of Michigan 250-729-974-018
11/14/2011 AP 339910 17,054.41$              State of Michigan
12/16/2011 AP 340679 83,794.85$              State of Michigan
1/17/2012 AP 341171 122,741.94$            State of Michigan
3/14/2012 AP 342623 6,091.62$                State of Michigan
4/12/2012 AP 343288 153,127.49$            State of Michigan
5/10/2012 AP 343860 10,132.80$              State of Michigan
5/10/2012 AP 344638 232,071.14$            State of Michigan

SCHEDULE OF KAL HAVEN TRAIL & DUNKLEY IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES



SCHEDULE OF KAL HAVEN TRAIL & DUNKLEY IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES
8/14/2012 AP 345580 115,521.53$            State of Michigan

284,298.30$            State Grant Amount
Unbilled 80,786.19$              

1,135,727.00$           

8/1/2011 #20110615 3,500.00$                GRP Engineering 582-558-801-000
9/1/2011 #20110693 12,000.00$              GRP Engineering

10/3/2011 #20110771 3,500.00$                GRP Engineering
11/1/2011 #20110849 3,000.00$                GRP Engineering
1/3/2012 #20120009 2,000.00$                GRP Engineering
2/1/2012 #20120039 1,000.00$                GRP Engineering
3/6/2012 #20120106 1,000.00$                GRP Engineering

Dunkley Underground 26,000.00$                

1/31/2012 27414 52,675.50$              Kent Power 582-558-988-000
3/31/2012 27488A 23,106.72$              Kent Power
3/21/2012 27487 69,342.25$              Kent Power

Dunkley Underground 145,124.47$              

9/12/2011 #5587418 6,830.13$                Power Line Supply 582-558-988-000
9/16/2011 #5588444 39.27$                     Power Line Supply
9/12/2011 #5587444 692.58$                   Power Line Supply
9/12/2011 #5587359 28.11$                     Power Line Supply
9/12/2011 #5587379 449.00$                   Power Line Supply
9/12/2011 #5587347 157.86$                   Power Line Supply
9/12/2011 #5587474 194.49$                   Power Line Supply
9/12/2011 #5587305 103.26$                   Power Line Supply
9/23/2011 #5589915 8,060.00$                Power Line Supply
9/23/2011 #5589923 8,732.84$                Power Line Supply
9/23/2011 #5589934 86.16$                     Power Line Supply
9/29/2011 #5591398 355.32$                   Power Line Supply
9/30/2011 #5591690 1,869.00$                Power Line Supply
10/4/2011 #5592506 236.67$                   Power Line Supply
10/7/2011 #5593360 9,917.00$                Power Line Supply
10/7/2011 #5593367 425.96$                   Power Line Supply

10/10/2011 #5593663 22,090.96$              Power Line Supply
10/18/2011 #5595701 4,148.99$                Power Line Supply
10/17/2011 #5595407 8.13$                       Power Line Supply
10/18/2011 #5595600 7.50$                       Power Line Supply
10/24/2011 #5596800 3,289.12$                Power Line Supply
10/25/2011 #5597221 39.36$                     Power Line Supply
10/28/2011 #5598060 13,774.62$              Power Line Supply
10/31/2011 #5598428 884.76$                   Power Line Supply
11/1/2011 #5599014 605.00$                   Power Line Supply
11/1/2011 #5599015 795.39$                   Power Line Supply
11/8/2011 #5600881 88.32$                     Power Line Supply
11/8/2011 #5600882 1,500.96$                Power Line Supply

11/15/2011 #5602462 634.12$                   Power Line Supply
11/22/2011 #5603943 133.00$                   Power Line Supply



SCHEDULE OF KAL HAVEN TRAIL & DUNKLEY IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES
11/22/2011 #5603938 267.39$                   Power Line Supply
11/22/2011 #5603939 296.78$                   Power Line Supply
11/29/2011 #5605028 1,186.10$                Power Line Supply
11/29/2011 #5605025 6,106.45$                Power Line Supply
12/2/2011 #5605876 1,497.88$                Power Line Supply

11/29/2011 #5605026 111.14$                   Power Line Supply
12/6/2011 #5606575 91.77$                     Power Line Supply
12/6/2011 #5606577 13.15$                     Power Line Supply
2/7/2012 #5619599 11,255.32$              Power Line Supply
2/3/2012 #5618844 1,297.85$                Power Line Supply
3/5/2012 #5625601 1,248.00$                Power Line Supply
3/6/2012 #5626256 528.96$                   Power Line Supply
3/6/2012 #5626260 19,225.66$              Power Line Supply

3/21/2012 #5629546 (528.96)$                  Power Line Supply
Dunkley Underground 128,775.37$              

8/14/2012 152.88$                   Menards 250-729-974-018
8/14/2012 23.98$                     Menards
8/14/2012 (91.95)$                    Menards-returns
8/14/2012 (9.99)$                      Menards-returns
8/14/2012 81.91$                     Menards

156.83$                     

7/30/2012 25.00$                     Harbor Towing 250-729-974-018

5/3/2012 12,646.32$              City of SH Water 250-729-974-018

9/23/2011 #11329 1,085.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
9/23/2011 #11330 3,490.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018

10/11/2011 #11359 1,050.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
10/11/2011 #11358 1,300.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
11/1/2011 #11370 475.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
11/1/2011 #11369 280.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
11/1/2011 #11371 4,810.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018

12/12/2011 #11436 3,450.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
12/14/2011 #11439 925.08$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
12/30/2011 #11450 105.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018

1/5/2012 #11483 2,702.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
4/23/2012 #11603 2,841.30$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
4/23/2012 #11601 1,237.50$                Exterior Site 582-558-988-000
4/23/2012 #11602 872.00$                   Exterior Site 582-558-988-000
4/12/2012 #11588 1,050.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
4/17/2012 #11593 2,748.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
4/18/2012 #11595 1,129.30$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
5/4/2012 #11611 1,724.00$                Exterior Site 582-558-988-000
5/4/2012 #11612 894.70$                   Exterior Site 582-558-988-000
5/4/2012 #11613 442.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
5/4/2012 #11614 9,309.22$                Exterior Site 582-558-988-000

5/21/2012 11629 1,240.70$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018



SCHEDULE OF KAL HAVEN TRAIL & DUNKLEY IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES
5/21/2012 11630 1,160.50$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
6/19/2012 11683 473.40$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
7/5/2012 11725 922.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
7/5/2012 11726 1,314.50$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
7/5/2012 11727 773.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
7/5/2012 11728 2,953.00$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
7/5/2012 11729 473.40$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
8/8/2012 11772 932.40$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
8/8/2012 11774 2,920.50$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
8/8/2012 11776 697.00$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018

8/28/2012 11695 1,895.80$                Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
8/24/2012 11789 888.25$                   Exterior Site 250-729-974-018

58,564.55$              

11/22/2011 #31624 3,050.00$                Soil & Materials 250-729-974-018
12/9/2011 #31842 5,667.32$                Soil & Materials

8,717.32$                

5/4/2011 #1 2,159.00$                First Row Eng 250-729-974-018
104.00$                   First Row Eng 2,263.00$                WIP

1/10/2012 #3 240.00$                   First Row Eng
2,503.00$                 

4/17/2012 clip23635 3,713.01$                Lawn Boys 250-729-974-018

9/27/2011 263.00$                   Midwest Civil Eng 250-729-974-018

6/26/2012 1,035.00$                Comptons 250-729-974-018
6/26/2012 272.00$                   Comptons

1,307.00$                 

9/27/2011 88.38$                     Jean Dykstra 250-729-974-018

10/18/2011 #2011-622 3,693.33$                Terrain & Trim 250-729-974-018

11/23/2011 335.00$                   Haven Heating & Air 250-729-974-018

12/20/2011 1482-0 1,805.20$                Cummins Bridgeway 250-729-974-018

11/17/2011 35.00$                        VBC Register of Deeds 250-729-974-018

1/18/2012 15447-4030 14,340.00$              Advanced Underground 582-558-802-000
1/23/2012 15447-118M 37,403.85$              Advanced Underground
2/7/2012 15447-118A 36,109.08$              Advanced Underground

Dunkley Underground 87,852.93$                

6/21/2011 2,570.00$                  Professional Services Inc 250-729-974-018 WIP

1,909,316.98$       PROJECT TOTAL



SCHEDULE OF KAL HAVEN TRAIL & DUNKLEY IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES

WIP at 6‐30‐11
DDA 1,249,571.79$            (100,008.37)$                               1,149,563.42$       
Water 190,324.00$              
Sewer 67,631.00$                
Electric 401,790.19$              

Totals 1,909,316.98$           

Breakdown by Fund:



Date Invoice Paid Vendor

10/25/2010 #100796 1,007.50$                 Abonmarche 250-729-974-018
11/23/2010 #100905 3,887.50$                 Abonmarche
12/29/2010 #101055 3,456.00$                 Abonmarche 8,351.00$                         WIP
7/21/2011 #102497 22,719.37$               Abonmarche
8/22/2011 #102704 32,191.70$               Abonmarche
9/9/2011 #102843 13,898.93$               Abonmarche

9/28/2011 #103000 4,800.00$                 Abonmarche
10/21/2011 #103119 7,975.39$                 Abonmarche
11/8/2011 #103248 10,882.34$               Abonmarche

11/21/2011 #103301 8,765.69$                 Abonmarche
12/14/2011 #103436 10,954.50$               Abonmarche
12/29/2011 #103553 24,039.96$               Abonmarche

1/9/2012 #103589 6,859.00$                 Abonmarche
1/9/2012 #103590 1,414.50$                 Abonmarche

1/20/2012 #103623 4,996.00$                 Abonmarche
1/20/2012 #103624-R 2,403.73$                 Abonmarche
2/13/2012 #103763-R 3,910.50$                 Abonmarche
2/13/2012 #103764-R 11,457.06$               Abonmarche
2/28/2012 #103847-R 9,763.14$                 Abonmarche
2/28/2012 #103838-R 916.50$                    Abonmarche
3/12/2012 #103928-R 762.50$                    Abonmarche
3/12/2012 #103929-R 9,632.40$                 Abonmarche
3/29/2012 #104072-R 12,941.08$               Abonmarche
4/11/2012 #104124-R 11,110.25$               Abonmarche
4/20/2012 #104158-R 5,744.00$                 Abonmarche
5/8/2012 #104285-R 6,383.50$                 Abonmarche

6/12/2012 #104369-R 4,423.95$                 Abonmarche
6/11/2012 104513-R 4,666.50$                 Abonmarche
6/27/2012 104656-R 5,483.61$                 Abonmarche
6/11/2012 104811-R 4,987.97$                 Abonmarche
8/8/2012 104946-R 1,321.50$                 Abonmarche

253,756.57$              

11/14/2011 #1 160,571.25$             Milbocker & Sons 250-729-974-018
12/9/2011 #2 146,870.46$             Milbocker & Sons
1/9/2012 #3 126,359.91$             Milbocker & Sons

1/30/2012 #4 325,367.20$             Milbocker & Sons
3/3/2012 #5 262,580.37$             Milbocker & Sons

3/31/2012 #6 186,580.25$             Milbocker & Sons
5/11/2012 #7 442,872.04$             Milbocker & Sons
7/3/2012 #8 305,248.13$             Milbocker & Sons
8/9/2012 #9 179,390.89$             Milbocker & Sons

unpaid Retainage 20,000.00$               Milbocker & Sons
2,155,840.50$           

12/5/2011 20110926 2,000.00$                 GRP Engineering 582-558-801-000
1/3/2012 20120010 10,000.00$               GRP Engineering

SCHEDULE OF WILLIAMS STREET RECONSTRUCTION EXPENSES



SCHEDULE OF WILLIAMS STREET RECONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
2/1/2012 20120040 15,000.00$               GRP Engineering
3/6/2012 20120107 10,000.00$               GRP Engineering
4/2/2012 20120199 1,000.00$                 GRP Engineering
5/1/2012 20120277 1,500.00$                 GRP Engineering
6/4/2012 20120364 2,500.00$                 GRP Engineering

42,000.00$                 

5/1/2012 27589 190,177.78$               Kent Power 582-558-988-000
5/16/2012 27565 2,205.00$                    Kent Power
5/16/2012 27590 1,080.79$                    Kent Power
5/31/2012 27619 13,500.00$                  Kent Power
5/31/2012 27620 1,528.20$                    Kent Power
5/31/2012 27621 989.42$                      Kent Power
6/6/2012 Final 22,995.96$                  Kent Power

232,477.15$              

12/21/2011 5610115 3,469.75$                 Power Line Supply 582-558-988-000
12/16/2011 5609152 38.48$                      Power Line Supply

2/7/2012 5619754 1,436.78$                 Power Line Supply
2/7/2012 5619760 3,171.79$                 Power Line Supply
2/7/2012 5619755 2,121.40$                 Power Line Supply

12/28/2011 5611299 2,439.59$                 Power Line Supply
2/7/2012 5619756 522.24$                    Power Line Supply
2/7/2012 5619759 618.20$                    Power Line Supply

2/16/2012 5621795 19.20$                      Power Line Supply
2/16/2012 5621794 185.63$                    Power Line Supply
2/16/2012 5621989 83.32$                      Power Line Supply
2/16/2012 5621851 129.82$                    Power Line Supply
2/16/2012 5621721 160.56$                    Power Line Supply
2/16/2012 5621793 1,574.84$                 Power Line Supply
2/14/2012 5621115 17,371.51$               Power Line Supply
2/14/2012 5621179 (989.37)$                   Power Line Supply
2/14/2012 5622039 11.29$                      Power Line Supply
2/21/2012 5622813 8,765.57$                 Power Line Supply
2/21/2012 5622810 199.75$                    Power Line Supply
2/28/2012 5624425 5,052.55$                 Power Line Supply
2/28/2012 5624495 2,615.38$                 Power Line Supply
2/28/2012 5624558 988.20$                    Power Line Supply
2/23/2012 5623286 357.90$                    Power Line Supply
2/23/2012 5623413 5,183.43$                 Power Line Supply
2/23/2012 5623345 7,863.96$                 Power Line Supply
2/23/2012 5623328 8,946.40$                 Power Line Supply
3/20/2012 5629272 1,092.23$                 Power Line Supply
3/13/2012 5627747 78.70$                      Power Line Supply
3/28/2012 5631553 52,736.40$               Power Line Supply
3/28/2012 5631107 63,156.47$               Power Line Supply
3/28/2012 5631102 10,995.75$               Power Line Supply
4/4/2012 5632917 1,571.31$                 Power Line Supply

4/19/2012 5636286 366.45$                    Power Line Supply
4/24/2012 5637265 832.98$                    Power Line Supply
4/17/2012 5635690 1,366.00$                 Power Line Supply



SCHEDULE OF WILLIAMS STREET RECONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
4/23/2012 5636877 2,654.02$                 Power Line Supply
4/19/2012 5636211 4,394.70$                 Power Line Supply
5/7/2012 5640114 56,969.66$               Power Line Supply
6/4/2012 5647725 825.00$                    Power Line Supply

269,377.84$              

11/11/2011 25.35$                      Pat's Pronto Print 250-729-974-018
11/11/2011 25.35$                      Pat's Pronto Print

4/2/2012 3.00$                        Pat's Pronto Print
53.70$                       

11/10/2011 50.00$                      Rod's Prints 250-729-974-018
2/7/2012 100.00$                    Rod's Prints

150.00$                    

10/20/2011 607.50$                    Terra Contracting 250-729-974-018

11/1/2011 4,810.00$                 Exterior Site 250-729-974-018
11/1/2011 280.00$                    Exterior Site
11/1/2011 475.00$                    Exterior Site
4/19/2012 1,186.00$                 Exterior Site

6,751.00$                   

11/18/2011 4,450.00$                 Soil & Materials 250-729-974-018

12/15/2011 10,000.00$               Farren's Metal Works 250-729-974-018
12/15/2011 11,293.75$               Farren's Metal Works
6/13/2012 19,335.70$               Farren's Metal Works

40,629.45$                 

1/17/2012 234.36$                    J & L Orchard Supply 250-729-974-018

1/25/2012 405.00$                    Pipeline Service

3/14/2012 2.44$                        Menards 250-729-974-018
3/14/2012 1.95$                        Menards

4.39$                          

4/11/2012 660.00$                    Compton 250-729-974-018

4/7/2012 2,100.00$                 Black River Dock 250-729-974-018

11/23/2011 1,000.00$                 Morris & Morris 250-729-974-018

9/20/2011 464.76$                      Herald Palladium 250-729-974-018
10/18/2011 673.80$                      Herald Palladium

1,138.56$                   

12/21/2011 600.00$                      John Friedrich 250-729-974-018

11/17/2011 20.00$                        VBC Register of Deeds 250-729-974-018



SCHEDULE OF WILLIAMS STREET RECONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

6/26/2012 8,342.86$                    Pro Powder 250-729-974-018
6/26/2012 1,200.00$                    Pro Powder
6/26/2012 600.00$                      Pro Powder

10,142.86$                 

95,047.50$                  Advanced Underground 582-558-988-000

8/15/2012 10,300.00$                  John Sipes ‐ Fencing 250-729-974-018

3,127,746.38$       

WIP at 6‐30‐11
DDA 2,128,491.89$            (8,351.00)$                                    2,120,140.89$                
Sewer 360,352.00$              
Electric 638,902.49$              

Totals 3,127,746.38$           

Breakdown by Fund:

PROJECT TOTAL


	09-05-2012 DDA Agenda packet.pdf
	05-02-12 DDA Minutes
	Wednesday, May 2, 2012

	09-05-12 DDA Agenda
	Wednesday, September 5, 2012

	#7. Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe' Request
	Staff Report_090512
	Agenda Item #7
	Agenda Item #8
	Agenda Item
	Agenda Item
	Agenda Item

	email copy

	#8. Priorities & Future Projects
	Staff Report_090512
	DDA Action Plan Statement
	DDA Capital projects list-ALL_to-date
	Sheet1

	DDA Debt Outstanding at end of FY 13
	Sheet1

	DDA Strategic Plan
	Legal Status and Ownership
	V.  Development and Exit Plans


	Development Plan Projects List working copy_050912
	Priority List updated 090507
	AVG of Comparisons



	DDA projections-2010 to 2014  8 31 12
	Summary Schedule of All Kal Haven-Dunkley Expenses 
	Summary Schedule of All Williams Street Reconstruction Expenses 



